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December 6, 2021 
 
Jesse J Luehring, P.E. 
Critical View Engineering 
11501 Modesto Ave NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  87122 
 
RE: Lot 10, Block 9, Unit 10 S.A.D. 228 
 6528 Papagayo Rd. NW   

Grading and Drainage Plan  
            Engineers Stamp Date 12/3/2021 (D10D003I10)  
 
 
Mr. Luehring,  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12/3/19, this plan cannot be 
approved for Grading Permit until the following comments are addressed. 
 

 Show how pad is protected from erosion. Must be in place before approval of grading 
plan.  

 
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist of 
this plan will be required. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977. 
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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